Message

From: PS Minister Health & Social Services [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0BC31EC260CA46199C8B344BF8F40472-PS MINISTER]
Sent: 30/03/2020 11:56:55 AM

To: Vaughan Gething (Ministerial) [vaughan.gething@gov.wales]

CC: Jenkins, Clare (OFM - Special Adviser) [clare.jenkins010@gov.wales]; PS Deputy Minister Health & Social Services
[psdmhss@gov.wales]; PS Minister Health & Social Services [psmhss@gov.wales]

Subject: FW: RE: COVID-19 Testings - Care Home Admissions

Attachments: BGS Managing the COVID-19 pandemic in care homes_0 (003).pdf

For info

From: Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive) <Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales>

Sent: 30 March 2020 11:48

To: PS Minister Health & Social Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; PS Deputy Minister Health & Social Services
<PSDMHSS@gov.wales>

Cc: Heaney, Albert (HSS - Social Services & Integration) <Albert.Heaney@gov.wales>

Subject: FW: RE: COVID-19 Testings - Care Home Admissions

For information — given broader questions about care homes and testing this is a helpful reference
point for current testing regime.

Dr Andrew Goodall CBE

Director General Health and Social Services/ NHS Wales Chief Executive

Health and Social Services Group

Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol/Prif Weithredwr GIG Cymru
Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

i Irrelevant & Sensitive
E-mail/E-bost : Andrew.Goodall@gov.wales

From: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 30 March 2020 11:40

To: Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive) <Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales>; Atherton, Frank (HSS -
Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>

Subject: Fwd: RE: COVID-19 Testings - Care Home Admissions

Hi both, FYI....
Best wishes
Tracey

Sent from AirWatch provided by Public Health Wales

From: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk>
Date: 29 March 2020 at 13:21:00 BST

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Testings - Care Home Admissions

To: Millar, Darren (Aelod Cynulliad | Assembly Member) <Darren.Millar@assembly.wales>

Cec: Robin Howe (Public Health Wales - Microbiology) <Robin.Howe@wales.nhs.uk>,Giri Shankar (Public
Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Giri.Shankar@wales.nhs.uk>
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Hi Darren, hope you’re remaining well.

We recognise the challenge for residential care home operators and the risk of introduction of infection through visitors,
residents or staff. We are following/promoting the Public Health England guidance for residential care homes and the
guidance published by the British Geriatric Society (which I’'ve attached). The key elements of this are early recognition
of signs and symptoms of possible COVID-19 infection, with recognition that presentation can be atypical in older
people, and isolation of any affected residents with the use of personal protective equipment by staff.

New residents, should similarly be assessed for signs or symptoms of COVID-19 infection and those affected isolated as

appropriate.

If new residents (or existing residents) do not have any symptoms prior to admission, there is no value in testing for the
presence of the coronavirus. The test is designed for patients with symptoms and therefore we don’t routinely test new
residents prior to admission.

| hope that’s helpful and let me know if you need any more information.

Very best wishes
Tracey

From: Millar, Darren (Aelod Cynulliad | Assembly Member) <Darren.Millar@assembly.wales>
Sent: 28 March 2020 21:08

To: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: COVID-19 Testings - Care Home Admissions

Dear Tracey,

I have been contacted by a number of care home operators and managers expressing concerns that new
residents are not required to be tested for COVID-19 prior to admission.

As you are aware, residents in care homes are amongst the most vulnerable to COVID-19 and the introduction
of the disease into a home could constitute a significant risk.

Given the above, 1 would be most grateful if you could advise as to whether routine testing of new residents,
prior to admission, will take place and, if not, why this will not be the case.

Many thanks,
Darren

Darren Millar AM/AC
Clwyd West/Gorllewin Clwyd
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